

Bibliothèque et Archives Library and Archives Canada

Finding Aid

## **Charles Verge fonds**

Archival Reference Number R4618 No de référence archivistique

Prepared by Préparé par **Michel Guénette** (2005-06-10)

Updated by Mise à jour par James Bone (2016-09-21)



## Table of Contents

DESCRIPTION OF THE FONDS Charles Verge fonds	
Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	4
Source of the acquisition	5
Consultation restrictions	5
Terms of Use	5
Accruals	5
Associated Materials Note	5
Charles Verge Fonds, R4618, Finding Aid by Series Philatelic Exhibitions Series	
Canada '92 World Youth Philatelic Exhibition	6
ORAPEX / Royal / Canada's National Philatelic Literature Exhibitions (CNPLE)	7
Other Philatelic Exhibitions and Records from Multiple Exhibitions	8
Charlotte Verge Exhibitions Records	9
Philatelic Societies & Foundations Series	9
Royal Philatelic Society of Canada (RPSC)	9
British North America Philatelic Society (BNAPS)	9
American Philatelic Society (APS)	10
American Association of Philatelic Exhibitors (AAPE)	10
Other Philatelic Societies and Foundations	10
Canadian Postal Museum and Friends of the Canadian Postal Museum Series	10
Personal and Correspondence Series	10
Philatelists' Files Series	11
Allan Whalen	11
Kenneth Rowe	11
Ralph Mitchener	12
Ian Taylor	14
Charles Verge Fonds, R4618, File Listing By Container Volume 1	
Volume 2	15
Volume 3	16
Volume 4	16
Volume 5	16

Volume 7	
Volume 8	
Volume 9	
Volume 10	
Volume 11	
Volume 12	19
Volume 13	
Volume 14	
Volume 15	
Volume 16	
Volume 17	

### DESCRIPTION OF THE FONDS

#### **Charles Verge fonds.**

1.7 m of textual records, 43 postal covers and other philatelic records, 6 architectural drawings, 6 collages, 177 photographs, 38 photographic negatives, 15 medals, 16 ribbons.

#### **Biographical sketch**

Charles J.G. Verge was born in 1947 in the city of Montreal. He received a B.A. from Collège Mont-Saint-Louis in 1968 and a M.A. in history from the University of Ottawa in 1970. Joining the Federal Public Service upon graduation, he held many managerial posts, retiring in 1997, as acting Director General (Material Contracting and Facility Management) at Transport Canada.

Charles Verge joined organized philately in 1977 by becoming a member of the Royal Philatelic Society of Canada (RPSC). Since then, he has become a member of over 40 philatelic groups, associations, and societies including all major Canadian groups.

Mr. Verge's philatelic interests lie principally in the philately and postal history of Ireland. He is past-president of the Eire Philatelic Association (EPA), an international association of collectors interested in the philately of Ireland. His other collecting interests are the postal history of Papineau County in Québec, and Canadian and Irish Philatelic literature.

He has exhibited nationally and internationally and is an international-level philatelic judge. Since 1986, Mr. Verge has been involved in many positions with ORAPEX, Ottawa's National Philatelic Exhibition culminating in his chairing the Organizing Committee for several shows from 1988 to 1993 and is, since 1988, the judging chairman. In 1991, he founded Canada's National Philatelic Literature Exhibition, the largest of its kind in North America, and is the Chairman of its Organizing Committee. He was Co-chairman of Royal \*1993\* Royale at ORAPEX, the 65th Convention of the RPSC. He was also a member of the Executive and Organizing Committees of CANADA 92, the 11th World Philatelic Youth Exhibition, held in March 1992 in Montreal, and CAPEX '96, a World Philatelic Exhibition held in Toronto in June 1996.

Mr. Verge was elected a director of the RPSC in 1992 and appointed Chairman of the RPSC's Canada Post Liaison Committee in 1995. From 1990 to 1997, he was Chairman of the RPSC's Judging Programme. In 1997, Verge became a Fellow of the RPSC, and from 2000-2006, served as its President.

In 2007 Charles Verge moved to Toronto and continues to be very active in national and international philately. He was a stamp columnist for the Ottawa Citizen until 2008, wrote for Scott Stamp Monthly and has written two books as well as numerous articles. He continues to serve as Historian and Archivist of the RPSC as well as becoming the Secretary, Archivist and Historian of the Vincent Graves Greene Philatelic Research Foundation. Mr. Verge also runs his own philatelic consulting firm and publishing house and was involved with Brigham Auctions as a consultant.

#### Scope and content

Fonds consists of philatelic exhibition records from roles as an exhibitor, organizer and judge, as well as philatelic memorabilia, records from activities in philatelic societies and foundations, personal records and correspondence.

Amongst the philatelic exhibitions records, Canada 92, the World Philatelic Youth Exhibition, held in Montreal in 1992 is particularly well covered. The records include: manuscript material, graphic design records (including a portfolio of Canada Post Corporation design proposals and art boards for their Canada 92 participation, designs for the overall floor plan, booths, display, and theme day cancellations), exhibition award ribbons, and sheets of Canada 92 exhibition labels and postal covers.

In addition, various iterations of the annual ORAPEX exhibition are also well covered, as Verge was involved in it through the RA Centre Stamp Club. Of particular note are the records from the 1993 show, which was done in conjunction with the Royal Philatelic Society of Canada's Royal '93 exhibition and Canada's 2<sup>nd</sup> National Philatelic Literature Exhibition (C2NPLE).

Philatelic memorabilia in the fonds consists of a variety of philatelic records and souvenirs from the many exhibitions Charles Verge attended, both in Canada and abroad, and includes items such as a 1989 U.S.S.R. semi-postal souvenir sheet issued to commemorate "Nature Conservation" (surtax for the Soviet Union of Philatelists), a Vatican City presentation folder, including contents, issued to commemorate the 500<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the discovery and Christianization of America, (1492-1992), and souvenir covers and programmes, including: a TIPEX '66 cover, Lakeshore '90 covers, and ORAPEX '90 covers, showcards, and programme.

Records in the philatelic societies and foundations relate to Verge's roles in organizations such as the Royal Philatelic Society of Canada, the British North American Philatelic Society, the American Philatelic Society, and others.

The records in the personal and correspondence series relate to various other activities, including freelance work for the Ottawa Citizen and Canadian Stamp News, interviews given, general correspondence. The series also includes historical photographs from Montreal depicting unidentified women and children. The photographs were taken by Montreal photographers Rice, Dupras & Colas.

The philatelists' files series includes the records of other philatelists, whose documents were given to Charles Verge, including Allan Whalen, Ian Taylor, Ralph Mitchener, and Kenneth Rowe. These records include an extensive collection of philatelic exhibition medals awarded to Mitchener, philatelic records for research and souvenirs, photographs and textual records related to the various philatelists' research areas.

The fonds is divided into the following five series:

- Philatelic Exhibitions;
- Philatelic Societies and Foundations;
- Canadian Postal Museum and Friends of the Canadian Postal Museum;
- Philatelists' Files;

• Personal and Correspondence.

#### Source of the acquisition

Documents were a gift of Charles Verge to the National Archives of Canada in 1986, 1989, 1990 and 1992, and to Library and Archives Canada in 2000 and 2007.

#### **Access restrictions**

- Textual records: restrictions vary. Please see the Restricted Access Form (RAF) for information on access restrictions. Closed records may be consulted by researchers duly approved by Charles J. G. Verge or his estate.
- Philatelic records: open for supervised consultation.
- Graphic records: open for supervised consultation.
- Objects: open for supervised consultation.

#### **Terms of Use**

Credit: Library and Archives Canada.

Reproduction of postage stamps, in a publication, requires permission of responsible postal authority. Copyright of Canadian philatelic products belongs to Canada Post Corporation.

Graphic material (photo): Photographs taken before 1949: copyright expired. Photographs taken after 1949: copyright mixed. Copyright for photographs taken by Charles Verge has been assigned to Library and Archives Canada. Copyright owner for some photos is indicated on verso with photographer's name, while copyright for other photos is unknown. The researcher is responsible for determining whether material is subject to copyright and for ascertaining the name of the person or organization holding the copyright.

Graphic material (art): Mixed. The researcher is responsible for determining whether material is subject to copyright and for ascertaining the name of the person or organization holding the copyright.

Textual records: Copyright of textual records created by Charles Verge belongs to Library and Archives Canada. Copyright of textual records created by others in the Philatelists' Files series belongs to the estate of the respective creator. The researcher is responsible for determining whether material is subject to copyright and for ascertaining the name of the person or organization holding the copyright.

#### Accruals

Further accruals are possible.

#### **Associated Materials Note**

Some records from the 2007-0311 registration were re-registered under 2009-0058 and accessioned into the Royal Philatelic Society of Canada (RPSC) fonds (R3941) under accession BAN no. 2009-00501.

# Charles Verge Fonds, R4618, Finding Aid by Series

	Ŭ			
Volume	File	Title	Dates	Media
Philatelic				
		uth Philatelic Exhibition	1 4000	
1	1	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	n.d., 1990- 1992	Textual
1	2	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	n.d., 1991- 1992	Textual
1	3	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	n.d., 1991- 1992	Textual
1	4	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	n.d., 1991- 1992	Textual
1	5	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	n.d., 1991- 1992	Textual
1	6	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	n.d., 1991- 1992	Textual
1	7	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	n.d., 1991- 1992	Textual
1	8	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	1992	Textual
1	9	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	n.d., 1992	Textual
1	10	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - General – Exhibitors	1992	Textual
1	11	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - General - Publications	1992	Textual
1	12	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - General – Publications	1992	Textual
2	1	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - General - Award ribbon Samples – 5 ribbons	1989	Object
2	2	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - General – Award Ribbon Samples – 7 ribbons	1992	Object
2	3	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - General - Covers – 4 postal covers, 5 postal stationery items	1992	Philatelic
2	4	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - General - Stamps – 5 sheets of labels	1992	Philatelic

3	1	Canada '92 - World Philatelic YouthExhibition - Poster size drawings and collages of Canada '92floor plan (layout, proposal, and Kids Korner) – 2 drawings, 2 collages (including photographs)	ca. 1992	Architectural
4	1	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - Floor Plan – 3 drawings	ca. 1992	Architectural
5	1	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - Theme day cancellation designs, sample bumper stickers, booklets covers advertising Canada'92 – 4 collages	ca. 1992	Graphic
5	2	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – Floor plans	ca. 1992	Architectural
10	9	Canada '92 World Youth Philatelic Exhibition - Annotated palmares and exhibitors list	1992	Textual
11	13	Canada '92 World Youth Philatelic Exhibition fonds donation	1997-1998	Textual
15	11	Canada '92 Photographs	1992	Graphic
16	3	Canada '92 medal	1992	Object
17	7	Canada '92 World Youth Philatelic Exhibition - Philatelic memorabilia	1992	Philatelic
ORAPEX /	Royal / Can	ada's National Philatelic Literature Exhibitions (CNPLE	)	
15	7	ORAPEX photographs	1986-1989	Graphic
8	14	ORAPEX '88 (program, memorabilia)	1988	Textual
17	3	ORAPEX '88 - postal covers and souvenir cancel	1988	Philatelic
15	9	Royal '90 photograph	1990	Graphic
7	13	ORAPEX '91	1991	Textual
7	14-15	ORAPEX '93 / ROYAL 1993 / Canada's 2nd National Philatelic Literature Exhibition (C2NPLE)	1993	Textual
9	4	Royal '92 & Edmonton Regional Stamp Show jury	1992	Textual
7	16-17	Royal '93 / ORAPEX '93	1993	Textual
7	21	Canada's 2nd National Philatelic Literature Exhibition (C2NPLE)	1992-1993	Textual
15	3-6	ORAPEX '93 photographs	1993	Graphic
7	18	ORAPEX '94	1994	Textual
7	19	ORAPEX '95 / Canada's 3rd National Philatelic Literature Exhibition (C3NPLE) / Royal '95	1995	Textual
7	22	Canada's 3rd National Philatelic Literature Exhibition (C3NPLE) / ORAPEX '95	1995	Textual

7	23	Canada's 3rd National Philatelic Literature Exhibition (C3NPLE)	1995	Textual
8	1	Canada's 4th and 5th National Philatelic Literature Exhibition (C4NPLE / C5NPLE) / ORAPEX '96 / '97	1996-2002	Textual
8	2-3	Canada's 7th National Philatelic Literature Exhibition (C7NPLE)	2005	Textual
Other Phi	latelic Exhib	pitions and Records from Multiple Exhibitions		
7	1	Indepex '97, C. Verge, Commissioner	1997	Textual
7	2	Swan River Stamp Show	2004	Textual
7	3	Kingpex '89 - Adjudicating	1989	Textual
7	4	Lakeshore '90 Jury	1990	Textual
7	5	Escex '90 Jury	1990	Textual
7	6	Singapore '95 Jury	1995	Textual
7	10	Singapore '95 Judge	1995	Textual
15	1	Singapore '95 photographs	1995	Graphic
17	2	Singapore '95 - stamps and first day cover	1995	Philatelic
7	7-8	Pacific '97 Jury	1995-1997	Textual
7	9	Pacific '97 Literature Judge	1995-1997	Textual
15	10	Pacific '97 photographs	1997	Graphic
7	11	Capex '96 & Critique of Judges' Decisions	1993-1998	Textual
7	12	BNAPEX 2001	1997-2001	Textual
7	20	St. Louis Stamp Expo 2005 Judging	2005	Textual
7	24	STAMPEX 2004 - Docent	2004	Textual
8	4-5	Stampex '95	1995	Textual
8	6	Literature exhibitions - correspondence	1993-2005	Textual
8	10	Exhibit entries	1989-2004	Textual
8	11	Exhibition certificates	1996-1998	Textual
8	13	Exhibition correspondence, entries, palmares	1989-1998	Textual
8	15-16	Programs, palmares, newsletters	1985-1995	Textual
9	1	Entries to literature exhibitions	1987-1990	Textual
9	2-3	Exhibition certificates, certificates, awards	1988-1995	Textual
9	5	Literature exhibitions, "Censorship in Ireland during World War II, 1939-1945"	1990-1993	
9	6	American Philatelic Society (APS) - Judge - Rules	1997-1998	Textual
9	7-8	American Philatelic Society (APS) - Judge	1993-2005	Textual
9	9	American Philatelic Society (APS) - Plymouth Show - judging	2004	Textual
9	10	American Philatelic Society (APS) - Napex 2004 - judging	2004	Textual
9	12	American Philatelic Society (APS) - Correspondence, exhibit entries	1978-2004	Textual

11 11	8 18	Philatelic exhibition correspondence NovaPex 2006 adjudicating	1995-2006 2006	Textual Textual
11	23	Edmonton Spring National Stamp Show 2003	2003	Textual
15	8	APS STaMpsHOW '89 exhibit awards photos	1989	Graphic
16	1	SESCAL Award medal	1989	Object
16	2	SESCAL Award medal	1995	Object
17	1	Salon des philatélistes de Québec 1989 (Québec 60)	1989	Philatelic
17	4	<b>ROPEX</b> Commemorative Covers	1993-1994	Philatelic
17	6	FLOREX postal covers	1987-1989	Philatelic
17	13	SESCAL Postal cover	1989	Philatelic
17	14	PIPEX Postal coves and souvenirs	1989	Philatelic
17	15	Chicagopex postal covers	1988	Philatelic
Charlo	otte Verge Exhib			
8	12	Charlotte Verge - Exhibition certificates	1996-1998	Textual
8	17	Charlotte Verge - Exhibition entries and certificates	1992-1998	Textual
17	5	Charlotte Verge - Chicagopex 1993 postal covers	1993	Philatelic
Phila	telic Societies	& Foundations Series		
Royal		y of Canada (RPSC)		
8	9	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada (RPSC) - Philatelic Research Foundation	1993-2005	Textual
10	6	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada (RPSC) - AIDS on stamps support	1994-1997	Textual
10	8	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada (RPSC) - Military Postal History Exhibition	1995	Textual
11	6	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada (RPSC) - Canada Post 150th Anniversary	2000-2001	Textual
11	7	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada (RPSC) - Member	1974-2006	Textual
British	n North America	Philatelic Society (BNAPS)		
10	2-3	British North America Philatelic Society (BNAPS) - BNAPortraitS publication	1993- 1996,	Textual
10	4	correspondence British North America Philatelic Society	2001 1993-1995	Textual
		(BNAPS) - Nominations & elections		
10	5	British North America Philatelic Society (BNAPS) - correspondence	1993- 1995, 2002-2003	Textual
10	7	BNAPS (British North American Philatelic Society) - BNAPortraitS drafting	1993-1995	Textual
11	5	BNAPS (British North American Philatelic Society) - St. Lawrence Seaway Study Group	1994-2005	Textual

America	n Philatelic S	ociety (APS)		
9	11	American Philatelic Society (APS) - Board of Directors, Director at Large Election	1993-1995	Textual
10	1	American Philatelic Society (APS) - Writers Unit 30	1993-1997	Textual
America	n Association	n of Philatelic Exhibitors (AAPE)		
9	14	American Association of Philatelic Exhibitors (AAPE) - Correspondence & Presidential	1998-2001	Textual
9	15	messages American Association of Philatelic Exhibitors (AAPE) - Correspondence with officers, finance	1993-1998	Textual
9	16	American Association of Philatelic Exhibitors (AAPE) - Meetings, finance, correspondence	1997-2005	Textual
9	17	American Association of Philatelic Exhibitors (AAPE) - By-law and insurance	1999	Textual
9	18	American Association of Philatelic Exhibitors (AAPE) - Board meetings	1998-1999	Textual
9	19	American Association of Philatelic Exhibitors (AAPE) - Finance, projects, correspondence	1997-2003	Textual
Other Ph	ilatelic Socie	eties and Foundations		
8	7	TAPE - Toronto Association of Philatelic Exhibitions	[ca. 1997], 2001	Textual
8	8	Vincent Graves Greene Philatelic Research Foundation	1993-2006	Textual
9	13	Smithsonian National Postal Museum, membership, Council of Philatelists	2005-2006	Textual
9	20	Fédération Internationale de Philatélie (FIP), FIP in the Year 2000	1997	Textual
11	14	Royal Philatelic Society of London member	1993-2000	Textual
11	15	Association internationale des journalistes philatéliques – membership	2000	Textual
Canadia	an Postal M	Iuseum and Friends of the Canadian Postal Muser	ım Series	
10	10-11	Friends of the Canadian Postal Museum = Les amis du Musée canadien de la poste	1996-2007	Textual
10	12	CPM Philatelic consultant and letters of understanding	1997-2006	Textual
10	13-16	Reflections of Canada = Reflets du Canada	2000-2002	Textual
11	1-4	Valentine's Day Ball = Bal de la Saint-Valentin	1999-2006	Textual
14	1	Reflections of Canada = Reflets du Canada Annotated layout	2002	Textual
Persona	and Corr	espondence Series		
2	15	Women and child by photographers Rice, Dupras & Colas – 3 photographs	[ca. 1900- 1920]	Graphic

11	9-12	General correspondence	1992-2007	Textual
11	16	Personal philatelic insurance policy	1994	Textual
11	17	Ottawa Citizen freelance agreement	1996	Textual
11	19	Exhibitor's Bill of Rights and Obligations [and] Exhibitor's Guidelines to Describing Less than Perfect Philatelic Items discussion papers	1999	Textual
11	20	Canadian Stamp News letter to the editor	1999	Textual
11	21	McCready on McCready (Arthur L. McCready) biography	1993	Textual
11	22	Interviews / Entrevues	1998, 2002	Textual

### **Philatelists' Files Series**

#### Allan Whalen

Allan Wh	alen			
2	9	Canadian Forces Philatelic Society	1978-1979	Textual
2	10	Correspondence	1937-1981	Textual
2	11	Exchange circuits and miscellaneous	[195-?]	Textual
2	12	Stamp Collector's Digest	1950	Textual
2	13	Sandy Hill Community Stamp Club - Clippings, 3 ribbons	1949-1950	Textual
2	14	Sandy Hill Community Stamp Club - Attendance and guest books, 1952-1953	1952-1953	Textual
2	16	Photographs of philatelists	[195-]	Graphic
Kenneth	Rowe			
12	1	Philex France 99	1998-1999	Textual
12	2	Forwarding agents, correspondence	1984-	Textual
			1986,	
			1992-1994	
12	3	Capex '78, Capex '87	1976-	Textual
			1978,	
10	4		1985	TT ( 1
12	4	The markings of the forwarding agents, correspondence & research	2001-2002	Textual
12	5	India '89	1988-1989	Textual
12	6	Stamp Show 2000	1999-2000	Textual
12	7	Capex '96	1995-1996	Textual
12	8	Capex '87, Minutes of the executive committee	1984-1987	Textual
12	9	Columbia postmarks	1906-	Textual
			1915, [ca.	
			1999]	
12	10	Columbia current	1996-2001	Textual
12	11	Customs duty article	[ca. 1996]	Textual
12	12	Customs duty	1981-1999	Textual
12	13	FIP Postal History Commission	2000-2003	Textual

12	14	Forwarding agents	1987-2003	Textual
12	15	Forwarding agents correspondence with Hartmann	1996- 1997, 2001-2003	Textual
12	16	Forwarding agents correspondence with Monte Hensley	1996- 1997, 2002	Textual
12	17	Judging general	1988-2000	Textual
12	18	RPSC general	1999-2000	Textual
15	12	K Rowe Forwarding Agents Correspondence	n.d.	Graphic
15	13	Stamp Show 2000	2000	Graphic
15	14	Customs duty article	[ca. 1996]	Graphic
15	15	Customs duty photographs	[n.d]	Graphic
17	8	Columbia Postmarks (philatelic records)	1906- 1915, [ca. 1999]	Philatelic
17	9	Customs duty postal mark & revenue stamp	1961	Philatelic
17	10	Forwarding Agents postal covers	1853- 1854, 1997	Philatelic
Ralph N	litchener			
12	19	Writings and Speeches	1969-1992	Textual
12	20	National Postal Museum, Canadian Postal Archives, Canada Post Corporation contracts	1974-1992	Textual
12	21	Correspondence	1970-1994, predominant 1989-1992	Textual
12	22	Ottawa Citizen drafts	1983-1992	Textual
12	23	Ottawa Citizen correspondence, expenditures, income	1954, 1983- 1992	Textual
12	24	Springpex '91 - Literature exhibition program, certificate	1991	Textual
13	1	Draft writings - winter sports	1987	Textual
13	2	Obituary, sympathy, CV	1944, 1984, 1991-1996	Textual
13	3	Certificates - philately	1965-1995	Textual
13	4	Estate of Ralph Mitchener, sales of his collections	1991-1999	Textual
13	5	Drafts - Canada Post / Postes Canada	1982, 1992	Textual
13	6	Presentation on a centenary of nationally organized philately in Canada	1982-1987	Textual
13	7	Toronto Stamp Collectors Club (TSCC) - History of the philatelic club	1992	Textual

13	8	Philatelic exhibitions, literary, C3NPLE judging notes	1995	Textual
13	9	Military centennial : senate	1983	Textual
13	10	Research & writings on hockey	1956, 1983- 1989	Textual
13	11	Ameristamp Expo - Ethiopia	1993	Textual
13	12	Ethiopia collection	[ca. 1990s], 1996	Textual
13	13	Personal, appointments, CV	1974-1986	Textual
13	14	Exhibition entries	1984-1988, 1991, 1994	Textual
13	15	Olympex '88	1988	Textual
13	16	Literature exhibitions	1991	Textual
13	17	Correspondence on philately	1971, 1984- 1995	Textual
13	18	National Postal Museum (NPM)	1974, 1984	Textual
13	19	Hockey, Midget 'A' - National Capital Minor Hockey Association	1972-1973	Textual
13	20	Post-secondary education - term papers, reports	1957-1959	Textual
13	21	Post-secondary education - reports and presentations	1980-1986	Textual
13	22	Post-secondary education - memoranda, reports	1981-1985	Textual
13	23	Expositions universelles de Paris	1991-1998	Textual
15	16	Merrick Spalding's retirement party	1986	Graphic
15	17	Exhibition entries	1988	Graphic
16	4	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada Chapter Award - Toronto '74 medal	1974	Object
16	5	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada Chapter Award - ORAPEX '78 medal	1978	Object
16	6	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada - ORAPEX '94 medal	1994	Object
16	7	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada - OAKPEX '83 medal	1983	Object
16	8	Stampex '86 medal	1986	Object
16	9	Stampex '83 medal	1983	Object
16	10	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada - ORAPEX '72 medal	1972	Object
16	11	Stampex '78 medal	1978	Object
16	12	Northwestern Federation of Stamp Clubs - PIPEX medal	n.d.	Object
16	13	La Fédération québécoise de la philatélie - AMPHILEX '86 medals	1986	Object
16	14	AUSIPEX 84 medal	1984	Object

17	11	ORAPEX '66 postal cover	1966	Philatelic
17	12	Military centennial regiments postal covers - Senate of Canada and House of Commons	1983	Philatelic
Ian Taylor				
13	24	Ian W. Taylor correspondence and stampographic art	1969-1994	Textual
15	2	BNAPEX '92	1992	Graphic
15	18	Stampographic art	[ca. 1950], [n.d.]	Graphic

# Charles Verge Fonds, R4618, File Listing By Container

File	Title	Dates	Media
	Volume 1		
1	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	n.d., 1990- 1992	Textual
2	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	n.d., 1991- 1992	Textual
3	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	n.d., 1991- 1992	Textual
4	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	n.d., 1991- 1992	Textual
5	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	n.d., 1991- 1992	Textual
6	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	n.d., 1991- 1992	Textual
7	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	n.d., 1991- 1992	Textual
8	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	1992	Textual
9	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – General	n.d., 1992	Textual
10	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - General – Exhibitors	1992	Textual
11	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - General - Publications	1992	Textual
12	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - General – Publications	1992	Textual
	Volume 2		
1	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - General - Award ribbon Samples – 5 ribbons	1989	Object
2	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - General – Award Ribbon Samples – 7 ribbons	1992	Object
3	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - General - Covers – 4 postal covers, 5 postal stationery items	1992	Philatelic
4	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - General - Stamps – 5 sheets of labels	1992	Philatelic
9	Canadian Forces Philatelic Society	1978-1979	Textual
10	Correspondence	1937-1981	Textual
11	Exchange circuits and miscellaneous	[195-?]	Multiple
12	Stamp Collector's Digest	1950	Textual

13 14	Sandy Hill Community Stamp Club - Clippings, 3 ribbons Sandy Hill Community Stamp Club - Attendance and	1949-1950 1952-1953	1
	guest books, 1952-1953		
15	Women and child by photographers Rice, Dupras & Colas – 3 photographs	[ca. 1900- 1920]	Graphic
16	Photographs of philatelists	[195-]	Graphic
	Volume 3		
1	Canada '92 - World Philatelic YouthExhibition - Poster size drawings and collages of Canada '92 floor plan (layout, proposal, and Kids Korner) – 2 drawings, 2 collages (including photographs)	ca. 1992	Architectural
	Volume 4		
1	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - Floor Plan – 3 drawings	ca. 1992	Architectural
	Volume 5		
1	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition - Theme day cancellation designs, sample bumper stickers, booklets covers advertising Canada'92 - 4 collages	ca. 1992	Graphic
2	Canada '92 - World Philatelic Youth Exhibition – Floor plans	ca. 1992	Architectural
Note: Vol	ume 6 no longer exists. Its records were merged into oth	er containers	5.
	Volume 7		
1	Indepex '97, C. Verge, Commissioner	1997	Textual
2	Swan River Stamp Show	2004	Textual
3	Kingpex '89 - Adjudicating	1989	Textual
4	Lakeshore '90 Jury	1990	Textual
5	Escex '90 Jury	1990	Textual
6	Singapore '95 Jury	1995	Textual
7-8	Pacific '97 Jury	1995-1997	Textual
9	Pacific '97 Literature Judge	1995-1997	
10	Singapore '95 Judge	1995	Textual
11	Capex '96 & Critique of Judges' Decisions	1993-1998	
12	BNAPEX 2001	1997-2001	
13	ORAPEX '91	1991	Textual
14-15	ORAPEX '93 / ROYAL 1993 / Canada's 2nd National Philatelic Literature Exhibition (C2NPLE)	1993	Textual
16-17	Royal '93 / ORAPEX '93	1993	Textual
18	ORAPEX '94	1994	Textual
19	ORAPEX '95 / Canada's 3rd National Philatelic Literature Exhibition (C3NPLE) / Royal '95	1995	Textual
20	St. Louis Stamp Expo 2005 Judging	2005	Textual

21	Canada's 2nd National Philatelic Literature Exhibition (C2NPLE)	1992-1993	Textual
22	Canada's 3rd National Philatelic Literature Exhibition (C3NPLE) / ORAPEX '95	1995	Textual
23	Canada's 3rd National Philatelic Literature Exhibition (C3NPLE)	1995	Textual
24	STAMPEX 2004 - Docent	2004	Textual
	Volume 8		
1	Canada's 4th and 5th National Philatelic Literature Exhibition (C4NPLE / C5NPLE) / ORAPEX '96 / '97	1996-2002	Textual
2-3	Canada's 7th National Philatelic Literature Exhibition (C7NPLE)	2005	Textual
4-5	Stampex '95	1995	Textual
6	Literature exhibitions - correspondence	1993-2005	Textual
7	TAPE - Toronto Association of Philatelic Exhibitions	[ca. 1997], 2001	Textual
8	Vincent Graves Greene Philatelic Research Foundation	1993-2006	Textual
9	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada (RPSC) - Philatelic Research Foundation	1993-2005	Textual
10	Exhibit entries	1989-2004	Textual
11	Exhibition certificates	1996-1998	Textual
12	Charlotte Verge - Exhibition certificates	1996-1998	Textual
13	Exhibition correspondence, entries, palmares	1989-1998	Textual
14	ORAPEX '88 (program, memorabilia)	1988	Textual
15-16	Programs, palmares, newsletters	1985-1995	Textual
17	Charlotte Verge - Exhibition entries and certificates	1992-1998	Textual
	Volume 9		
1	Entries to literature exhibitions	1987-1990	Textual
2-3	Exhibition certificates, certificates, awards	1988-1995	Textual
4	Royal '92 & Edmonton Regional Stamp Show jury	1992	Textual
5	Literature exhibitions, "Censorship in Ireland during World War II, 1939-1945"	1990-1993	
6	American Philatelic Society (APS) - Judge - Rules	1997-1998	Textual
7-8	American Philatelic Society (APS) - Judge	1993-2005	Textual
9	American Philatelic Society (APS) - Plymouth Show - judging	2004	Textual
10	American Philatelic Society (APS) - Napex 2004 - judging	2004	Textual
11	American Philatelic Society (APS) - Board of Directors, Director at Large Election	1993-1995	Textual
12	American Philatelic Society (APS) - Correspondence, exhibit entries	1978-2004	Textual
13	Smithsonian National Postal Museum, membership, Council of Philatelists	2005-2006	Textual

14	American Association of Philatelic Exhibitors (AAPE) - Correspondence & Presidential messages	1998-2001	Textual
15	American Association of Philatelic Exhibitors (AAPE) - Correspondence with officers, finance	1993-1998	Textual
16	American Association of Philatelic Exhibitors (AAPE) - Meetings, finance, correspondence	1997-2005	Textual
17	American Association of Philatelic Exhibitors (AAPE) - By-law and insurance	1999	Textual
18	American Association of Philatelic Exhibitors (AAPE) - Board meetings	1998-1999	Textual
19	American Association of Philatelic Exhibitors (AAPE) - Finance, projects, correspondence	1997-2003	Textual
20	Fédération Internationale de Philatélie (FIP), FIP in the Year 2000	1997	Textual
	Volume 10		
1	American Philatelic Society (APS) - Writers Unit 30	1993-1997	Textual
2-3	British North America Philatelic Society (BNAPS) -	1993-	Textual
2-3	• • • •		TEXtual
	BNAPortraitS publication correspondence	1996,	
4		2001	<b>T</b> 1
4	British North America Philatelic Society (BNAPS) - Nominations & elections	1993-1995	Textual
5	British North America Philatelic Society (BNAPS) -	1993-	Textual
	correspondence	1995,	
		2002-2003	
6	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada (RPSC) - AIDS on	1994-1997	Textual
	stamps support		
7	BNAPS (British North American Philatelic Society) -	1993-1995	Textual
1	BNAPortraitS drafting	1775-1775	Textual
0	C	100 5	
8	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada (RPSC) - Military	1995	Textual
	Postal History Exhibition		
9	Canada '92 World Youth Philatelic Exhibition - Annotated palmares and exhibitors list	1992	Textual
10-11	Friends of the Canadian Postal Museum = Les amis du	1996-2007	Textual
	Musée canadien de la poste		
12	CPM Philatelic consultant and letters of understanding	1997-2006	Textual
12-16	Reflections of Canada = Reflets du Canada		
13-10		2000-2002	Textual
	Volume 11		
1-4	Valentine's Day Ball = Bal de la Saint-Valentin	1999-2006	Textual
5	BNAPS (British North American Philatelic Society) - St.	1994-2005	Textual
	Lawrence Seaway Study Group		
6	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada (RPSC) - Canada Post	2000-2001	Textual
	150th Anniversary		
7	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada (RPSC) - Member	1974-2006	Textual

8	Philatelic exhibition correspondence	1995-2006	Textual
9-12	General correspondence	1992-2007	Textual
13	Canada '92 World Youth Philatelic Exhibition fonds	1997-1998	Textual
	donation		
14	Royal Philatelic Society of London member	1993-2000	Textual
15	Association internationale des journalistes philatéliques - membership	2000	Textual
16	Personal philatelic insurance policy	1994	Textual
17	Ottawa Citizen freelance agreement	1996	Textual
18	NovaPex 2006 adjudicating	2006	Textual
19	Exhibitor's Bill of Rights and Obligations [and] Exhibitor's Guidelines to Describing Less than Perfect Philatelic Items discussion papers	1999	Textual
20	Canadian Stamp News letter to the editor	1999	Textual
21	McCready on McCready (Arthur L. McCready) biography	1993	Textual
22	Interviews / Entrevues	1998,	Textual
		2002	
23	Edmonton Spring National Stamp Show 2003	2003	Textual
	Volume 12		
1	Philex France 99	1998-1999	Textual
2	Forwarding agents, correspondence	1984-1986, 1992-1994	Textual
3	Capex '78, Capex '87	1976-1978, 1985	Textual
4	The markings of the forwarding agents, correspondence & research	2001-2002	Textual
5	India '89	1988-1989	Textual
6	Stamp Show 2000	1999-2000	Textual
7	Capex '96	1995-1996	Textual
8	Capex '87, Minutes of the executive committee	1984-1987	Textual
9	Columbia postmarks	1906-1915,	Textual
		[ca. 1999]	
10	Columbia current	1996-2001	Textual
11	Customs duty article	[ca. 1996]	Textual
12	Customs duty	1981-1999	Textual
13	FIP Postal History Commission	2000-2003	Textual
14	Forwarding agents	1987-2003	Textual
15	Forwarding agents correspondence with Hartmann	1996-1997, 2001-2003	Textual
16	Forwarding agents correspondence with Monte Hensley	1996-1997, 2002	Textual
17	Judging general	1988-2000	Textual
18	RPSC general	1999-2000	Textual

19 20	Writings and Speeches National Postal Museum, Canadian Postal Archives, Canada Post Corporation contracts	1969-1992 1974-1992	Textual Textual
21	Correspondence	1970-1994, predominant 1989-1992	Textual
22	Ottawa Citizen drafts	1983-1992	Textual
23	Ottawa Citizen correspondence, expenditures, income	1954, 1983- 1992	Textual
24	Springpex '91 - Literature exhibition program, certificate	1991	Textual
	Volume 13		
1	Draft writings - winter sports	1987	Textual
2	Obituary, sympathy, CV	1944, 1984, 1991-1996	Textual
3	Certificates - philately	1991-1990	Textual
4	Estate of Ralph Mitchener, sales of his collections	1991-1999	Textual
5	Drafts - Canada Post / Postes Canada	1982,	Textual
-		1992	
6	Presentation on a centenary of nationally organized philately in Canada	1982-1987	Textual
7	Toronto Stamp Collectors Club (TSCC) - History of the philatelic club	1992	Textual
8	Philatelic exhibitions, literary, C3NPLE judging notes	1995	Textual
9	Military centennial : senate	1983	Textual
10	Research & writings on hockey	1956, 1983-1989	Textual
11	Ameristamp Expo - Ethiopia	1993	Textual
12	Ethiopia collection	[ca. 1990s], 1996	Textual
13	Personal, appointments, CV	1974-1986	Textual
14	Exhibition entries	1984- 1988, 1991, 1994	Textual
15	Olympex '88	1988	Textual
16	Literature exhibitions	1991	Textual
17	Correspondence on philately	1971, 1984-1995	Textual
18	National Postal Museum (NPM)	1974, 1984	Textual
19	Hockey, Midget 'A' - National Capital Minor Hockey Association	1972-1973	Textual

20	Post-secondary education - term papers, reports	1957-1959	Textual
21	Post-secondary education - reports and presentations	1980-1986	Textual
22	Post-secondary education - memoranda, reports	1981-1985	Textual
23	Expositions universelles de Paris	1991-1998	Textual
24	Ian W. Taylor correspondence and stampographic art	1969-1994	Textual
	Volume 14		
1	Reflections of Canada = Reflets du Canada Annotated	2002	Textual
	layout		
	Volume 15		
1	Singapore '95 photographs	1995	Graphic
2	BNAPEX '92	1992	Graphic
3-6	ORAPEX '93 photographs	1993	Graphic
7	ORAPEX photographs	1986-1989	Graphic
8	APS STaMpsHOW '89 exhibit awards photos	1989	Graphic
9	Royal '90 photograph	1990	Graphic
10	Pacific '97 photographs	1997	Graphic
11	Canada '92 Photographs	1992	Graphic
12	K Rowe Forwarding Agents Correspondence	n.d.	Graphic
13	Stamp Show 2000	2000	Graphic
14	Customs duty article	[ca. 1996]	Graphic
15	Customs duty photographs	[n.d]	Graphic
16	Merrick Spalding's retirement party	1986	Graphic
17	Exhibition entries	1988	Graphic
18	Stampographic art	[ca. 1950],	Graphic
		[n.d.]	
	Volume 16		
1	SESCAL Award medal	1989	Object
2	SESCAL Award medal	1995	Object
3	Canada '92 medal	1992	Object
4	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada Chapter Award - Toronto '74 medal	1974	Object
5	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada Chapter Award - ORAPEX '78 medal	1978	Object
6	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada - ORAPEX '94 medal	1994	Object
7	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada - OAKPEX '83 medal	1983	Object
8	Stampex '86 medal	1986	Object
9	Stampex '83 medal	1983	Object
10	Royal Philatelic Society of Canada - ORAPEX '72 medal	1972	Object
11	Stampex '78 medal	1978	Object
12	Northwestern Federation of Stamp Clubs - PIPEX medal	n.d.	Object
13	La Fédération québécoise de la philatélie - AMPHILEX '86 medals	1986	Object
14	AUSIPEX 84 medal	1984	Object

volume 17				
1	Salon des philatélistes de Québec 1989 (Québec 60)	1989	Philatelic	
2	Singapore '95 - stamps and first day cover	1995	Philatelic	
3	ORAPEX '88 - postal covers and souvenir cancel	1988	Philatelic	
4	ROPEX Commemorative Covers	1993-1994	Philatelic	
5	Charlotte Verge - Chicagopex 1993 postal covers	1993	Philatelic	
6	FLOREX postal covers	1987-1989	Philatelic	
7	Canada '92 World Youth Philatelic Exhibition - Philatelic memorabilia	1992	Philatelic	
8	Columbia Postmarks (philatelic records)	1906-	Philatelic	
		1915, [ca.		
		1999]		
9	Customs duty postal mark & revenue stamp	1961	Philatelic	
10	Forwarding Agents postal covers	1853-	Philatelic	
		1854,		
		1997		
11	ORAPEX '66 postal cover	1966	Philatelic	
12	Military centennial regiments postal covers - Senate of	1983	Philatelic	
	Canada and House of Commons			
13	SESCAL Postal cover	1989	Philatelic	
14	PIPEX Postal coves and souvenirs	1989	Philatelic	
15	Chicagopex postal covers	1988	Philatelic	

#### Volume 17